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Laura Popp-Rosenberg

From: Laura Popp-Rosenberg

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 10:09 PM

To: 'Baber, Bruce'

Cc: Barbara Solomon; Brown, Emily

Subject: RE: RC v. TCCC and TCCC v. RC -- ZERO Oppositions
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Dear Bruce:

While my client would be pleased if your client were to consent to its motion to amend, it does not agree to the 
terms you suggested.

I am still waiting to learn from you when we can expect TCCC's document production.  You stated that you would 
have that information for me by early April, but despite my follow-ups, I still have heard nothing from you.  Please 
advise immediately when we can expect documents.

Regards,
Laura

From: Baber, Bruce [mailto:BBaber@KSLAW.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 5:56 PM 

To: Laura Popp-Rosenberg 
Cc: Barbara Solomon; Brown, Emily 
Subject: RE: RC v. TCCC and TCCC v. RC -- ZERO Oppositions 

Laura, any update on this?

Bruce

Bruce W. Baber
King & Spalding LLP
212-827-4079 (New York)
404-572-4826 (Atlanta)

From: Baber, Bruce
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 5:19 PM 
To: Laura Popp-Rosenberg 
Cc: Barbara Solomon; Brown, Emily 

Subject: RE: RC v. TCCC and TCCC v. RC -- ZERO Oppositions 

Hi Laura --

Just checking in to see if you have had a chance to discuss our proposal with your client.

Bruce



Bruce W. Baber
King & Spalding LLP
212-827-4079 (New York)
404-572-4826 (Atlanta)

From: Laura Popp-Rosenberg [mailto:lpopp-rosenberg@frosszelnick.com]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 4:15 PM 
To: Baber, Bruce 

Cc: Brown, Emily; Barbara Solomon 
Subject: RE: RC v. TCCC and TCCC v. RC -- ZERO Oppositions 

Bruce:

I have not yet had a chance to confer with my client regarding your proposal below -- I had already 
left the office when your email came in last Thursday, and our offices were closed on Friday for the 
holiday weekend.

I can grant you a two-week extension for your opposition brief to the motion to amend, which will 
give me a chance to confer with my client.  Please let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Regards,
Laura

From: Baber, Bruce [mailto:BBaber@KSLAW.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 3:09 PM 
To: Laura Popp-Rosenberg 
Cc: Brown, Emily 

Subject: RC v. TCCC and TCCC v. RC -- ZERO Oppositions 

Laura -- 

We have received Royal Crown's motion for leave to amend in the above matters, 
served on March 25.  We believe that we have grounds to oppose the motion as to 
at least some of the claims RC seeks to assert, but we also recognize that the 
standard for amending pleadings is quite liberal. 

Based on the motion and the status and history of these matters, we believe that 
we may be willing to consent to the requested amendment.  At the same time, 
however, we believe that this is a good opportunity for the parties to reframe the 
pleadings in a way that makes the most sense and promotes the most efficient way 
of proceeding with these cases from here on out. 

To that end, we propose the following: 

We would consent to the amendment requested by RC -- i.e., to add a claim as to 
each of TCCC's ZERO marks that ZERO is generic -- if RC agrees to: (1) combine 
all of its amended pleadings into a single amended consolidated opposition that 
covers all of TCCC's ZERO marks, including the two as to which you have not yet 
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filed oppositions, namely FULL THROTTLE ZERO and VAULT ZERO; (2) include 
in the amended consolidated opposition the two alleged grounds of descriptiveness 
and genericness; and (3) eliminate from the amended opposition the alleged fraud 
claim that has previously been asserted as the second count of RC's oppositions as

to only the first three TCCC ZERO marks opposed by RC (COCA-COLA ZERO, 
SPRITE ZERO and COKE ZERO) but not as to the most recent twelve TCCC 
ZERO marks opposed by RC in its last three consolidated oppositions.  As we have 
previously discussed, we believe that RC's alleged fraud claims are deficient, and 
believe that RC has at least implicitly recognized those deficiencies by leaving the 
fraud claim out of the overwhelming majority of these cases.

Please let us know at your early convenience whether RC is agreeable to the 
above, so that we can decide how best to proceed in view of our upcoming 
deadline to respond to your motion. 

Best regards --

Bruce

Bruce W. Baber 
King & Spalding LLP 
212-827-4079 (New York) 
404-572-4826 (Atlanta)
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of it.  If you have received this message in error, please  

notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all  

copies of the message. 
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